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Dodge, Tamara

From: Malcore, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Companion to -3287/2

Yes and | believe it is in it’s final form.
Thank you!!

Jennifer Malicore

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89™ Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2344

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 10:53 AM
To: Malcore, Jennifer

Subject: Companion to -3287/2

Jennifer,

| have a request from Senator Darling’s office to do a companion to the opioid treatment center bill. Is it okay that | do
the companion for that office? And, do you know if the draft is in nearly final form?

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@leqis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to amend 20.435 (5) (be); and to create 51.422 of the statutes; relating

to: opioid treatment programs and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services (DHS) to create two or
three regional comprehensive opioid treatment programs to provide treatment for
opiate addiction in rural and underserved, high-need areas. In creating the
program, DHS must obtain and review proposals for opioid treatment programs in
accordance with its request—for-proposal procedures. These programs may not offer
methadone treatment.

An opioid treatment program, under the bill, must offer an assessment to
individuals in need of service to determine what type of treatment is needed. The
opioid treatment program must provide counseling, medication-assisted treatment,
and abstinence-based treatment. If a licensed residential program is necessary for
an individual, the opioid treatment program must transition the individual there.
The opioid treatment program must transition individuals who have completed
treatment to county-based or private post—treatment care. The bill also requires
DHS to submit annually, beginning approximately two years after the bill’s effective
date, a progress report on the outcomes of the opioid treatment program to the Joint
Committee on Finance and appropriate standing committees of the legislature.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (be) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.435 (5) (bc) Grants for community programs. The amounts in the schedule

for grants for community programs under s. 46.48 and for opioid treatment programs
under s. 51.422. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department

may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph. Except for amounts
authorized to be carried forward under s. 46.48 and as otherwise provided in this
paragraph, all funds allocated but not encumbered by December 31 of each year lapse
to the general fund on the next January 1 unless carried forward to the next calendar
year by the joint committee on finance. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002
(1), the department shall transfer from this appropriation account to the
appropriation account for the department of children and families under s. 20.437

(2) (dz) funds allocated by the department under s. 46.48 (30) but unexpended on

 June 30 of each year.

SECTION 2. 51.422 of the statutes is created to read:

51.422 Opioid treatment programs. (1) PROGRAM CREATION. The
department shall create 2 or 3 new, regional comprehensive opioid treatment
programs to provide treatment for opiate addiction in rural and underserved,
high-need areas. The department shall obtain and review proposals for opioid
treatment programs in accordance with its request—for—-proposal procedures. A

program under this section may not offer methadone treatment.
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(2) PROGRAM COMPONENTS. An opioid treatment program created under this
section shall offer an assessment to individuals in need of service to determine what
type of treatment is needed. The program shall transition individuals to a licensed
residential program, if that level of treatment is necessary. The program shall
provide counseling, medication-assisted treatment, and abstinence-based
treatment. The program shall transition individuals who have completed treatment
to county-based or private post—treatment care.

(3) REPORT. By the first day of the 24th month beginning after the effective date
of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], and annually thereafter, the department
shall submit to the joint committee on finance and to the appropriate standing
committees under s. 13.172 (3) a progress report on the outcomes of the program
under this section.

SECTION 3. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAM FUNDING. During the 2013-15 fiscal biennium,
the department of health services shall submit one or more requests to the joint
committee on finance under section 13.10 of the statutes to supplement the
appropriation under section 20.435 (5) (bec) of the statutes from the appropriation
under section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes for a purpose of paying for the opioid
treatment programs under section 51.422 of the statutes, as created by this act. If
the joint committee on finance releases the moneys, the department may not expend
more for the opioid treatment programs than the amount of the supplement provided
by the joint committee on finance.

(END)



Rose, Stefanie

From: Evenson, Andrew

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 8:52 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4102/1 Topic: Opioid treatment programs

Please Jacket LRB -4102/1 for the SENATE.



